
Hermantown City Council Meeting - Monday, April 17, 2023

Hermantown’s upcoming City Council meeting will include both remote access and in-person 
access to Council Chambers. The remote access will be available through the platform, “Zoom,” 
which allows the public to view and participate in the meeting via phone or computer. Interested 
parties can also choose to attend the City Council meetings in person at City Hall.

Remote access to the 6:30 p.m. City Council Meeting via Zoom:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84409952143?pwd=cGdaNzZmU2NYdGxsUDlQVDVxeU9LQT09 

and/or by calling the number (312) 626-6799 and utilizing the meeting ID number of 
844 0995 2143 and the passcode of 0260647091.

Public comment may also be submitted in advance of the meeting. Comments, questions, or 
concerns can be e-mailed to Community Engagement Director, Joe Wicklund, at 
jwicklund@hermantownmn.com up to 3:30 p.m. the day of the meeting with the e-mail title “City 
Council Meeting.” It is important to note that all comments regarding this meeting are public data.

A few important tips regarding the Zoom platform:

• If your computer does not support audio, you can still watch the meeting on your 
computer and call in on your phone to hear the meeting

• Everyone has varying levels of comfort regarding remote technology, so grace and 
understanding are appreciated

The 4:30 p.m. Pre-Agenda Meeting will be available in-person only at City Hall. Public 
comment is not a factor in the pre-agenda meeting, but the meeting is open and members of the 
public are invited and welcome to attend to this meeting.

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84409952143?pwd=cGdaNzZmU2NYdGxsUDlQVDVxeU9LQT09
mailto:jwicklund@hermantownmn.com


This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Hermantown City Council. This document does not 
claim to be complete and is subject to change at any time.

AGENDA

Pre-Agenda Meeting Monday, April 17, 2023 at 4:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building

Pre-agenda: The Pre-agenda meeting is a work session between the City Council and 
City staff to review the upcoming City Council meeting and future meetings. The agenda 
is the same document as the upcoming City Council meeting, but does not follow the same 
format as the City Council meeting. It is a time for the City Council and City staff to have 
discussions about the agenda items, and asking and answering questions. Traditionally it 
is not a time for public comment on the agenda items, as the public can listen to the 
conversation and ask questions or provide input at the upcoming City Council meeting.

City Council Meeting Monday, April 17, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building

Invitation to participate:
The Hermantown City Council welcomes your thoughts, input and opinions to this 
meeting. The agenda for this meeting contains a brief description of each item to be 
considered, and the City Council encourages your participation. If you wish to speak on 
an item contained in the agenda, you will be allowed to address the Council when a 
motion is on the floor. If you wish to speak on a matter that does not appear on the 
agenda, you may do so during the public comment period regularly scheduled and set for 
the beginning of the meeting.

When addressing the City Council, please state your name and address for the record. 
Please address the City Council as a whole through the Mayor. Comments   to individual 
Council Members or staff are not permitted. Speakers will be limited to three (3) minutes.

Order of discussion
1. Reading of the resolution title by Mayor
2. Motion/Second
3. Staff Explanation
4. Initial Discussion by City Council
5. Mayor invites public to speak to the motion (3-minute rule)
6. Follow up staff explanation and/or discussion by City Council
7. Call of the vote

2



CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
AGENDA

Pre-Agenda Meeting Monday, April 17, 2023 at 4:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building

City Council Meeting Monday, April 17, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Council Members may make announcements as needed.

5. PUBLIC HEARING
Only when necessary. The rule adopted three minutes per person if necessary.  Any 
action required after the public hearing will be taken immediately following the closing of 
the public hearing.

A. Public Hearing:  Road Improvement District No. 541 (Hermantown Road and 
Old Midway Road)

B. 2023-43 Resolution Ordering Improvement And Directing 
Preparation Of Final Plans And Specifications For 2024 Road 
Improvement District No. 541 (Hermantown Road And Old Midway 
Road)

(motion, roll call)

6. COMMUNICATIONS

A. Correspondence 23-46 through 23-56 placed on file

B. 23-50     
From:  Theresa Sunde, Mediacom
To:       John Mulder, City Administrator
Re:      Expansion of Broadband Services

7. PRESENTATIONS

8. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
This is the time for individuals to address the Council about any item not on the agenda. 
The time limit is three minutes per person.

9. MOTIONS

6

9

11

3



10. CONSENT AGENDA
All items on the Consent Agenda are items which are considered routine by the City 
Council and will be approved by one motion via voice vote. There will be no discussion 
of these items unless a Council Member or citizen requests, in which event the item will 
be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered at the end of the Consent 
Agenda.

A. Minutes - Approval or correction of April 3, 2023 City Council 
Continuation Minutes

B. Accounts Payable - Approve general city warrants from April 1, 
2023 through April 15, 2023 in the amount of $437,305.90

11. ORDINANCES

12. RESOLUTIONS 
Roll call will be taken only on items required by law and items requiring 4/5's votes, all 
others can be done by voice vote.

A. 2023-44 Resolution Authorizing And Directing Mayor And City Clerk 
To Execute And Deliver An Agreement For Engineering Services 
With A Total Not To Exceed Contract Amount Of $339,140 For 2024 
Road Improvement District No. 541 (Hermantown Road And Old 
Midway Road) With Northland Consulting Engineers

(motion, roll call)

B. 2023-45 Resolution Approving Authorization For Professional 
Services For Geotechnical Evaluation Services By EPC Engineering 
& Testing

(motion, roll call)

C. 2023-46 Resolution Creating A Prioritized Bridge Replacement List 
For The City Of Hermantown

(motion, roll call)

D. 2023-47 Resolution Receiving Bids And Awarding Contract For 
Road Improvement District No. 538 (Richard Avenue, Lindgren 
Road, Stevie Drive & A Frontage Road & Sam’s Way) In The Amount 
Of $2,209,180

(motion, roll call)

E. 2023-48 Resolution Authorizing And Directing Mayor And City Clerk 
To Execute And Deliver An Agreement For Materials Testing 
Services For Road Improvement District No. 538 (Richard Avenue, 
Lindgren Road, Stevie Drive & A Frontage Road & Sam’s Way)

(motion, roll call)

12

16

19

22

29

31

51

4



This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Hermantown City Council. This document does not 
claim to be complete and is subject to change at any time.

F. 2023-49 Resolution Requesting Advance Funding For The City Of 
Hermantown From Municipal State Aid Funds For S.A. P. 202-101-
014 And S.A.P. 202-104-012 In The Amount Of $1,480,000.00

(motion, roll call)

G. 2023-50 Resolution Receiving Bids And Awarding Contract For A 
Second Water Connection To The City Of Duluth In The Amount Of 
$42,400

(motion, roll call)

H. 2023-51 Resolution Approving A Grant Agreement Between The City 
Of Hermantown And The Twins Community Fund And Authorizing 
And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver 
Such Grant Agreement

(motion, roll call)

13. CLOSED SESSION

A. Motion to close the meeting of the Hermantown City Council pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes § Section 13D.05 Subd. 3 (b) to consider confidential information under the 
attorney-client privilege in regard to the City of Hermantown’s settlement 
negotiations of a worker’s compensation claim. Following this closed session, the 
Hermantown City Council will re-convene in an open session.
 

14. RECESS

57

59

77

5



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: April 17, 2023

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: John Mulder, City Administrator

SUBJECT:  Public Hearing – Hermantown Road and Old Midway Road

☒ RESOLUTION: 2023-43 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Order the improvements on Hermantown and Midway Roads.

BACKGROUND

Following the public hearing, the City Council needs to decide if they wish to proceed with the 
improvements to Hermantown Road and Old Midway Road in 2024.  If the Council wishes to proceed the 
Council should approve Resolution 2023-43.  This action requires 4/5 vote of the City Council.  

A public hearing notice was published in the Hermantown Star, sent to all affected residents on those roads, 
and an informal public information was held on April 6th in City Hall. 

If approved, the Council will be asked (via separate resolutions) to approve a proposal from the City 
Engineer to prepare the plans, and approve a contract with EPC for geotechnical work on the road sections.

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

475-431150  Project 541

ATTACHMENTS

6



Resolution No. 2023-43

RESOLUTION ORDERING IMPROVEMENT AND DIRECTING PREPARATION OF FINAL 
PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR 2024 ROAD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 541 

(HERMANTOWN ROAD AND OLD MIDWAY ROAD)

WHEREAS, the City Council has received and approved a preliminary engineering report for the 
project (“Project”) known as 2024 Road Improvement District No. 541 (Hermantown Road and Old 
Midway Road), and

WHEREAS, the City Council held a public hearing on the Project; and

WHEREAS, ten days’ mailed notice and two weeks’ published notice of the hearing was given, 
and the hearing was held on the 17th day of April 2023 at which all persons desiring to be heard were 
given an opportunity to be heard thereon; and

WHEREAS, after due consideration the Council believes it is in the best interests of the City of 
Hermantown to proceed further with the Project; and

WHEREAS, the next step in the process is to prepare final plans and specifications for such 
project; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to proceed to prepare such plans and specifications. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota, as follows:

1. Such improvement is necessary, cost-effective, and feasible as detailed in the feasibility 
report.

2. Such improvement is hereby ordered as proposed.

3. The City Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to have a project engineer complete 
final plans and specifications in the project known as 2024 Road Improvement District No. 541 
(Hermantown Road and Old Midway Road)

4. Upon completion of such final plans and specifications, the project engineer is requested 
to present them to the City Council for approval and authorization for bidding.

5. The City reasonably expects to finance the Project from an issue of tax-exempt bonds.  In 
advance of issuance of the bonds it will be necessary for the City to temporarily finance certain costs of 
the Project by using either working capital or cash reserves, which are needed for other purposes.  The 
City reasonably expects to reimburse itself from the proceeds of the bonds within eighteen (18) months 
after the date the Project is paid from such working capital or cash reserves.

Councilor                     introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor                  and, upon a 
vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors                            , aye.

7



and the following voted in opposition thereto:

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted April 17, 2023.

8



Date: April 11, 2023

To: City Council

From: John Mulder, City Administrator

RE: Correspondence

In your agenda packet is a correspondence summary log.  This briefly summarizes 
and assigns a log number for written correspondence received at City Hall.

You are provided with the summary so that you may request a full copy of any 
correspondence article of interest to you.

I have included in the agenda packet only the correspondence that we believe to 
be of special interest.

9



 2023 CORRESPONDENCE

DATE LOG # FROM TO REGARDING FILED

3/28/2023 23-46 Braun Intertec Adam Schminski, 
Building Official

Roof Assessment 3/24/2023

4/3/2023 23-47 Michael & Pamela Pfeifer, 
36721 Wilderness Bay Dr., 
Park Rapids, MN 56470

Jackie Dolentz, City 
Clerk

Appeal Market Value 
of Property 395-0019-
00010

3/27/2023

4/3/2023 23-48 Stacee Rosier, 5078 
Benson Rd.

Jackie Dolentz, City 
Clerk

Appeal Market Value 
of Property 395-0039-
00150

3/26/2023

4/3/2023 23-49 Jason Schultz, 3986 
Hidden Creek Ave.

Jackie Dolentz, City 
Clerk

Appeal Market Value 
of Property 395-0113-
00360

3/27/2023

4/3/2023 23-50 Theresa Sunde, Mediacom John Mulder, City 
Administrator

Expansion of 
Broadband Service

3/24/2023

4/4/2023 23-51 DSAE John Mulder, City 
Administrator

Ugstad Road Project 3/31/2023

4/6/2023 23-52 Dan McCourtney, MN 
Power

City of Hermantown HVDC Modernization 
Project

4/3/2023

4/11/2023 23-53 Mark & Shannon Proulx Jackie Dolentz, City 
Clerk

Appeal Market Value 
of Property 395-0086-
00010

4/3/2023

4/11/2023 23-54 Larry & Claudia Molitor Jackie Dolentz, City 
Clerk

Appeal Market Value 
of Property 395-0120-
00020

4/6/2023

4/11/2023 23-55 Craig Amundson Jackie Dolentz, City 
Clerk

Appeal Market Value 
of Property 395-0010-
08110

4/7/2023

4/11/2023 23-56 Lori Vrolson, Minnesota 
Board on Aging

Jackie Dolentz, City 
Clerk

Funding to Rural 
Minnesota

4/7/2023

2023 Log Book

10



11



 
CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Monday, April 3, 2023 
6:30 PM Central 

 
MEETING CONDUCTED IN PERSON & VIA ZOOM 

 
Mayor Wayne Boucher:    Present    
Councilor John Geissler:    Present    
Councilor Andy Hjelle:    Present    
Councilor Ellie Jones:    Present    
Councilor Brian LeBlanc:    Present    
 
CITY STAFF: John Mulder, City Administrator; Jackie Dolentz, City Clerk; Eric Johnson; 

Community Development Director; Joe Wicklund, Communications & 
Community Engagement Director; David Bolf, City Engineer; Gunnar Johnson, 
City Attorney 

VISITORS: 2 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL 

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

They City of Hermantown sends its condolences to the City of Rice Lake on the passing 
of their Mayor, John Werner. 

Local Board of Appeals and Equalization will be meeting on April 19, 2023 at 2 p.m. at 
City Hall. 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 

6. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Correspondence 23-42 through 23-45 placed on file 

7. PRESENTATIONS 

A. Community Recreation Initiative Update 
John Mulder, City Administrator 
(Pre-Agenda Only) 

B. Oak Ridge Sewer Update 
David Bolf, City Engineer 
(Pre-Agenda Only) 

8. PUBLIC DISCUSSION 

12



 
City Council Continuation Meeting 
Monday, April 3, 2023 
Page | 2 
 

2 

9. MOTIONS 

A. Motion to approve/deny the following new Massage License effective April 3, 2023 
through December 31, 2023 contingent upon complete application being received, 
successful background check and license fees paid in full: 
 
The Well Co.     Leah Burr 
 
(motion, roll call) 
Motion to approve massage therapist license for Leah Burr at The Well Co. This motion, 
made by Councilor Andy Hjelle and seconded by Councilor John Geissler, Carried. 
Councilor Andy Hjelle:    Yea    
Councilor Brian LeBlanc:    Yea    
Councilor Ellie Jones:    Yea    
Councilor John Geissler:    Yea    
Mayor Wayne Boucher:    Yea    
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Minutes - Approval or correction of March 20, 2023 City Council Continuation Minutes 

B. Accounts Payable - Approve general city warrants from March 15, 2023 through March 
31, 2023 in the amount of $539,875.35 
Motion to the approve the Consent Agenda. This motion, made by Councilor Brian LeBlanc 
and seconded by Councilor Ellie Jones, Carried. 
Councilor Andy Hjelle:    Yea    
Councilor Brian LeBlanc:    Yea    
Councilor Ellie Jones:    Yea    
Councilor John Geissler:    Yea    
Mayor Wayne Boucher:    Yea    
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

11. ORDINANCES 

12. RESOLUTIONS  

A. 2023-39 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To 
Execute And Deliver Lease Agreement With State Of Minnesota Bureau Of Criminal 
Apprehension 
 
(motion, roll call) 
Motion to approve 2023-39 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City 
Clerk To Execute And Deliver Lease Agreement With State Of Minnesota Bureau Of 
Criminal Apprehension. This motion, made by Councilor Andy Hjelle and seconded by 
Councilor Ellie Jones, Carried. 
Councilor Andy Hjelle:    Yea    

13



 
City Council Continuation Meeting 
Monday, April 3, 2023 
Page | 3 
 

3 

Councilor Brian LeBlanc:    Yea    
Councilor Ellie Jones:    Yea    
Councilor John Geissler:    Yea    
Mayor Wayne Boucher:    Yea    
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

B. 2023-40 Resolution Requesting A Free Conveyance Of A Tax-Forfeit Parcel For 
Public Right Of Way 
 
(motion, roll call) 
Motion to approve 2023-40 Resolution Requesting A Free Conveyance Of A Tax-Forfeit 
Parcel For Public Right Of Way. This motion, made by Councilor Brian LeBlanc and 
seconded by Councilor John Geissler. 
 
Brad Edstrom, 5201 Miller Trunk Highway, expressed his interest in purchasing this 
property from the County. 
 
The motion to approve, made by Councilor Brian LeBlanc and seconded by Councilor John 
Geissler, Carried. 
Councilor Andy Hjelle:    Yea    
Councilor Brian LeBlanc:    Yea    
Councilor Ellie Jones:    Yea    
Councilor John Geissler:    Yea    
Mayor Wayne Boucher:    Yea    
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

C. 2023-41 Resolution Approving A Request For Proposals For Design And 
Construction Engineering For Road Improvement District No. 541 (Hermantown 
Road And Old Midway Road) 
 
(motion, roll call) 
Motion to deny 2023-41 Resolution Approving A Request For Proposals For Design And 
Construction Engineering For Road Improvement District No. 5394 (Hermantown Road 
And Old Midway Road). This motion, made by Councilor John Geissler and seconded by 
Councilor Brian LeBlanc, Carried. 
Councilor Andy Hjelle:    Yea    
Councilor Brian LeBlanc:    Yea    
Councilor Ellie Jones:    Yea    
Councilor John Geissler:    Yea    
Mayor Wayne Boucher:    Yea    
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

D. 2023-42 Resolution Approving The City Of Hermantown Approving The 
Prohibition Of Cannabis Products For Commercial Drivers Policy 
 
(motion, roll call) 

14



 
City Council Continuation Meeting 
Monday, April 3, 2023 
Page | 4 
 

4 

Motion to approve 2023-42 Resolution Approving The City Of Hermantown Approving 
The Prohibition Of Cannabis Products For Commercial Drivers Policy. This motion, made 
by Councilor Andy Hjelle and seconded by Councilor John Geissler. 
 
Brad Edstrom, 5201 Miller Trunk Highway, encouraged the Council to review federal CDL 
regulations on cannabis. 
 
The motion to approve, made by Councilor Andy Hjelle and seconded by Councilor John 
Geissler, Carried. 
Councilor Andy Hjelle:    Yea    
Councilor Brian LeBlanc:    Yea    
Councilor Ellie Jones:    Yea    
Councilor John Geissler:    Yea    
Mayor Wayne Boucher:    Yea    
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

13. RECESS 
Motion to Recess the meeting at 7:17 p.m. This motion, made by Councilor John Geissler and 
seconded by Councilor Andy Hjelle, Carried. 
Councilor Andy Hjelle:    Yea    
Councilor Brian LeBlanc:    Yea    
Councilor Ellie Jones:    Yea    
Councilor John Geissler:    Yea    
Mayor Wayne Boucher:    Yea    
Yea: 5, Nay: 0 

 
 
       ________________________________ 
         Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________   
City Clerk 

15



PAYROLL CHECKS 

Electronic Checks - #-68013-68053 76,911.10

LIABILITY CHECKS 

Electronic Checks - #-68054-68055 $80,922.06

Electronic Checks - #-68008-68012 $59,292.91

Checks - #69813 $1,180.18

PAYROLL EXPENSE TOTAL $218,306.25

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Checks - #69788-69812 $164,271.66

Checks - #69814 $65.92

Electronic Payments #-99435-99443 $54,662.07

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TOTAL $218,999.65

TOTAL $437,305.90

CITY OF HERMANTOWN

CHECKS #69788-69814

04/01/2023-04/15/2023

16



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 04/01/2023-04/15/2023
Check # is between 69788 and 69812 or Check # is between -99443 and -99435 or Check # equals 69814

4/5/2023 Page 1

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

101 415300 Administration & Finance GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES Copier Lease/Konica C458         117.87  -99443
101 421100 Police Administration BRAY & REED LTD. Prosecution Services Feb 2023       4,500.00  -99442
101 421100 Police Administration EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC Battery Service         132.25  -99441
101 421100 Police Administration KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY, INC. Weapons       2,600.00  -99440
101 415300 Administration & Finance PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVCS QRTLY Postage 01/30-04/29/23         295.29  -99439
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS Disinfectant Wipes         229.90  -99438
101 452100 Parks WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023         250.00  -99437
101 415300 Administration & Finance WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023       4,743.75  -99437
101 419100 Community Development WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023       1,250.00  -99437
601 494400 Water Administration and General WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023       1,250.00  -99437
101 431100 Street Department WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023       3,787.50  -99437
602 494900 Sewer Administration and General WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023         837.50  -99437
602 494500 Sewer Maintenance WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023       1,687.50  -99437
230 465100 HEDA WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023         212.50  -99437
601 494300 Water Distribution WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023       2,875.00  -99437
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023         812.50  -99437
101 490100 Cemetery WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023          25.00  -99437
101 421100 Police Administration WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023      20,850.00  -99437
101 431901 City Garage WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023         250.00  -99437
101 452200 Community Building WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023         125.00  -99437
101 422901 Firehall #1  Maple Grove Road WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023         250.00  -99437
101 424100 Building Inspection WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023       1,437.50  -99437
101 414100 Elections WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023          37.50  -99437
603 441100 Storm Water WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023       2,006.25  -99437
260 456101 Cable WEX HEALTH INC 2nd Qtr VEBA 2023          37.50  -99437
101 134000 Retiree Insurance/Telephone Reimb. NORTHEAST SERVICE COOPERATIVE Dental Ins Apr Inact-Volk          44.00  -99436
101 134000 Retiree Insurance/Telephone Reimb. NORTHEAST SERVICE COOPERATIVE Dental Ins Mar Inact-Rich         -44.00  -99436
101 134000 Retiree Insurance/Telephone Reimb. NORTHEAST SERVICE COOPERATIVE Health Ins Apr Inactives         413.08  -99435
101 421100 Police Administration NORTHEAST SERVICE COOPERATIVE Health Ins Apr Inactives       3,717.68  -99435
101 134000 Retiree Insurance/Telephone Reimb. NORTHEAST SERVICE COOPERATIVE Dental Ins Mar Inact-Rich         -69.00  -99435
101 212100 Other Accounts Payable AMERICAN TOWER CORPORATION Refund - Rent Overpayment       8,973.78   69788
601 220100 Refund Payable ASGAARD, CHAD Refund Acct 2234-02           5.09   69789
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance BENSON ELECTRIC COMPANY Repair B&G Booster Pump Motor          57.89   69790
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance BENSON ELECTRIC COMPANY Repair Air 3HP US Motor - CH         546.05   69790
230 465100 HEDA BOUCHER, WAYNE Duluth/St. Louis County Days         196.50   69791
101 322130 Property Split Fees COFFEE HOLDINGS LLC Overpayment Property Split Fee         100.00   69792
101 415300 Administration & Finance DOLENTZ, JACKIE MCFOA Conference Meals/Mileage         570.57   69793
601 494400 Water Administration and General FORUM COMMUNICATIONS Utility and Infrastructure Dir         874.50   69794

17



CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN 04/01/2023-04/15/2023
Check # is between 69788 and 69812 or Check # is between -99443 and -99435 or Check # equals 69814

4/5/2023 Page 2

Fund Account Department Vendor Name Description Amount Check #

236 465300 Hermantown Wetland GEI CONSULTANTS, INC. Lindahl Rd Bridge - Wetland De       2,500.00   69795
475 431150 Street Improvements HERMANTOWN STAR LLC Bids - Richard & Lindgren Reco         247.50   69796
101 411300 Ordinance, Public Notice and Proceedings HERMANTOWN STAR LLC City Council Minutes          66.00   69796
101 419100 Community Development HERMANTOWN STAR LLC Public Hearing P&Z          41.25   69796
101 422100 Fire Administration HERMANTOWN VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT 2nd QTR Fire Protection     140,908.50   69797
101 415300 Administration & Finance INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC File/Index          31.83   69798
101 415300 Administration & Finance INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC Surcharge          -3.00   69798
101 415300 Administration & Finance INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC Stapler/Pad          28.73   69798
101 415300 Administration & Finance INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC USB Drive          22.12   69798
101 415300 Administration & Finance INTEGRATED OFFICE SOLUTIONS Copy Overage Konica C308         162.91   69799
101 415300 Administration & Finance INTEGRATED OFFICE SOLUTIONS Copy Overage Konica C458         128.16   69799
101 416100 City Attorney KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERED HR Issue - PD          23.50   69800
601 220100 Refund Payable LATUSKA, JAMIE Refund Acct 0738-13           3.29   69801
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MENARD INC Drain Opener/Soap          18.72   69802
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MENARD INC Cleaning Supplies         107.29   69802
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MENARD INC Filter          65.98   69802
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance MOTION INDUSTRIES INC D-Flex Sleeve          26.76   69803
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance PROCTOR CANVAS PRODUCTS Flag Repair         123.05   69804
601 220100 Refund Payable ROGER SCHOBER TRUST Refund Acct 0707-01           1.84   69805
251 421100 Police Administration RR PROFESSIONAL DOG TRAINING ANDBOARDIN Boarding for Jack         270.00   69806
101 421100 Police Administration SHEL/DON GROUP INC Envelopes - PD         242.49   69807
101 419100 Community Development ST LOUIS COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE CIPD Midnight Sun          46.00   69808
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance STACK BROS MECHANICAL, INC. Install New Hand Off Auto         569.66   69809
101 419901 City Hall  & Police Building Maintenance STACK BROS MECHANICAL, INC. Repair & Install Pump - CH       5,522.26   69809
101 422902 Firehall #2  Morris Thomas Road SUPERIOR FUEL COMPANY Propane FH #2         935.93   69810
101 421100 Police Administration SUPERIOR POLICE DEPARTMENT Motorola Moto G Pure Phone - 3         150.00   69811
101 421100 Police Administration TROY'S BP AMOCO INC Oil & Filter/ Disc Rotor - SQD         706.51   69812
101 134000 Retiree Insurance/Telephone Reimb. MN LIFE April Inactive - Rich          21.51   69814
101 134000 Retiree Insurance/Telephone Reimb. MN LIFE April Inactive - Volk          44.41   69814

Totals: 67 records printed     218,999.65 

18



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: April 17, 2023

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: John Mulder, City Administrator

SUBJECT:  Engineering Contract – Hermantown Road & Old Midway Road

☒ RESOLUTION: 2023-44 ☐ ORDINANCE: 2023-xx ☐ OTHER: Add Name

REQUESTED ACTION

Approve proposal from Northland Consulting Engineers for design and construction engineering for 2024 
Road Improvement Project 541 (Hermantown Road and Old Midway Road)

BACKGROUND
If the City Council orders the improvement of Hermantown Road and Old Midway Road at the conclusion 
of the Public Hearing, the City will need to enter into an engineering contract for the design and construction 
of the project.  

Northland Consulting Engineers (NCE) has submitted the attached proposal for the work.  At the previous 
meeting, the City Council decided to not issue a Request for Proposals for the Project.  

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

475-431150-305 Project 541

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution
Proposal from NCE

19



Work Plan and Costs

Project Tasks
Project

Manager

Project

Engineer
Technician

Estimated

Fee

Task 1 - Preliminary Engineering (0-30% Plans) (June 2023 - July 2023)

1.1 Field Review of Project with City of Hermantown Staff 4 4 $ 1,320.00

1.2 Review Survey and Geotechnical Report 4 12 32 $ 5,200.00

1.3 Utility Coordination Meeting (Preparation, Meeting & Meeting Summary) 2 2 $ 660.00

1.4 Preliminary Roadway Plan, Typical Sections & Storm Sewer Layout 16 32 80 $ 14,400.00

1.5 Identify Areas of needed Permanent & Temporary Easement Acquisition 4 4 8 $ 2,000.00

1.6 Public Meeting #1 & Preparation (Late June 2023) 4 4 $ 1,320.00

1.7 30% Engineers Estimate 2 4 $ 950.00

1.8 City Status Meeting #1 2 2 $ 660.00

30% Design Review (July 21, 2023)

NCE Task 1 Design Hours & Fee: 38 64 120 $ 26,510.00

Task 2 - Design Engineering (30-60% Plans) (July 2023 - August 2023)

2.1 Field Review with City of Hermantown Staff 4 4 $ 1,320.00

2.2 Utility Coordination Meeting (Preparation, Meeting & Meeting Summary) 2 2 $ 660.00

2.3 Identify Design Criteria (Pavement, Hydraulics, Utilities) 8 16 16 $ 5,160.00

2.4 Roadway Plan & Profile Sheets 16 40 96 $ 16,920.00

2.5 Preliminary SEQ, Schedules, Standard Plates, Details, Typical Sections 4 8 24 $ 3,940.00

2.6    Hydraulic Analysis & Culvert Sizing 4 16 4 $ 3,400.00

2.7 Preliminary Sheet Development (Title Sheet, Schedule, Details, Cross Sections, SWPPP, etc.) 2 16 72 $ 8,810.00

2.8 Preliminary Bidding Document Development 4 16 $ 3,060.00

2.9 Public Meeting #2 & Preparation (Late August 2023) 4 4 $ 1,320.00

2.10 60% Engineers Estimate 2 4 $ 950.00

2.11 City Status Meeting #2 2 2 $ 660.00

60% Design Review (September 1, 2023)

NCE Task 2 Design Hours & Fee: 52 128 212 $ 46,200.00

Task 3 - Design Engineering (60-90% Plans) (September 2023 - October 2023)

3.1 Field Review with City of Hermantown Staff 4 4 $ 1,320.00

3.2 Coordination with County - Connections to Midway Road 2 2 $ 660.00

3.3 Utility Coordination Meeting (Preparation, Meeting & Meeting Summary) 2 2 $ 660.00

3.4 Roadway Plan and Profile Sheets 16 32 72 $ 13,720.00

3.5 SEQ, Schedules, Standard Plates, Details, Typical Sections 8 24 24 $ 7,000.00

3.6 Provide Easement Data to ALTA for Exhibit Preparation 2 2 4 $ 1,000.00

3.7 Sheet Development (Title Sheet, Schedule, Details, Cross Sections, SWPPP, etc.) 8 16 96 $ 11,960.00

3.8 Bidding Documents 8 24 $ 4,960.00

3.9 Preparation of Wetland Exhibits 2 4 4 $ 1,290.00

3.10 Public Meeting #3 & Preparation (Late October 2023) 4 4 $ 1,320.00

3.11 90% Engineers Estimate 2 4 $ 950.00

3.12 City Status Meeting #3 2 2 $ 660.00

90% Design Review (October 27, 2023)

NCE Task 3 Design Hours & Fee: 60 120 200 $ 45,500.00

Task 4 - Design Engineering (90-100% Plans) (November 2023)

4.1 Coordination with County - Connections to Midway Road 2 2 $ 660.00

4.2 Final Utility Coordination Meeting 2 2 $ 660.00

4.3 Roadway Plan and Profile Sheets 8 16 32 $ 6,520.00

4.4 SEQ, Schedules, Standard Plates, Details, Typical Sections 4 16 12 $ 4,080.00

4.5 City Status Meeting #4 2 2 $ 660.00

4.6 Final Sheet Development (Title Sheet, Schedule, Details, Cross Sections, SWPPP, etc.) 2 24 40 $ 7,250.00

4.7 Final Bidding Documents and Special Provisions 4 12 $ 2,480.00

4.8 Final Engineers Estimate 2 4 $ 950.00

100% Plans, Specifications & Estimate Submitted to City of Hermantown (December 8, 2023)

NCE Task 4 Design Hours & Fee: 26 78 84 $ 23,260.00

Task 5 - Construction Engineering (May 7, 2024 - September 21, 2024)

5.1 Project Management 100 120 $ 35,900.00

5.2 Preconstruction Conference & Bidding Assistance 2 2 $ 660.00

5.3 Weekly Construction Meetings & Summary 20 40 $ 9,500.00

5.4 Shop Drawing Review 2 4 $ 950.00

5.5 Construction Inspection (20 weeks @ 45 hrs/week) 900 $ 76,500.00

5.6 Materials Testing Coordination 8 $ 1,160.00

5.7 Review and Prepare Payment Applications 4 40 $ 6,540.00

5.8 Record Drawing Preparation 4 16 40 $ 6,460.00

Completion of Construction (September 21, 2024)

NCE Task 5 Construction Hours & Fee: 132 230 940 $ 137,670.00

NCE TOTAL (TASKS 1-4) DESIGN ENGINEERING HOURS & FEE: 176 390 616 $ 141,470.00

NCE TOTAL (TASK 5) CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING HOURS & FEE: 132 230 940 $ 137,670.00

Sub-Consultants

Alta Land Survey Company - Topographic Mapping and Data Processing Lump Sum $ 25,000.00

Alta Land Survey Company - Right of Way Base Mapping, Staking and Easement Exhibits Lump Sum $ 10,000.00

Alta Land Survey Company - Construction Staking Lump Sum $ 25,000.00

Sub-Consultant Fee: $ 60,000.00

NCE Hourly Rates NCE Fee Breakdown

Project Manager $185.00 NCE Design Fee: $ 141,470.00

Project Engineer $145.00 NCE Construction Fee: $ 137,670.00

Civil Technician $85.00 Subconsultant Fee: $ 60,000.00

Total NCE Fee: $ 339,140.00

Notes & Assumptions:

1) The City of Hermantown will be providing wetland delineation and permitting.

2) The City of Hermantown will be providing geotechnical recommendations.

3) The City of Hermantown will be providing materials testing.

David Bolf, P.E. - Principal Partner - Lic. No. 40926 Date: 3/23/2023

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

20



Resolution No. 2023-44

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING MAYOR AND CITY
CLERK TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER AN AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
WITH A TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED CONTRACT AMOUNT OF $339,140 FOR 2024 ROAD 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 541 (HERMANTOWN ROAD AND OLD MIDWAY ROAD) 
WITH NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown (“City”) desires to obtain design and construction 
engineering services with respect to Road Improvement District No. 2024 Road Improvement District No. 
541 (Hermantown Road and Old Midway Road) (“Project”); and

WHEREAS, Northland Consulting Engineers  (“Engineer”) submitted a proposal to the City to 
provide such services and

WHEREAS, City and Engineer desire to enter into an Agreement for Engineering Services for 
Road Improvement District No. 2024 Road Improvement District No. 541 (Hermantown Road and Old 
Midway Road) (“Agreement”) as shown on Exhibit A attached hereto in which Engineer provides 
engineering to City pursuant to these terms of the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the City Council believes that it is in the best interests of the City of Hermantown to 
approve the Agreement of and authorize and direct the Mayor and City Clerk to execute and deliver it on 
behalf of the City of Hermantown.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota as follows:

1. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver to 
Engineer the Agreement for Consulting Services for Road Improvement District No. 2024 Road 
Improvement District No. 541 (Hermantown Road and Old Midway Road) substantially in the form 
attached hereto as Exhibit A.

2. The source of payment for the consultant services will be City Fund No. 475-431150-305 
– Project 541

Councilor                  introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor             and upon a 
vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors         aye.

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted April 17, 2023. 

21



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: April 17, 2023

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: John Mulder, City Administrator

SUBJECT:  Geotechnical exploration – Hermantown Road and Old Midway Road

☒ RESOLUTION: 2023-45 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Approve contract with EPC Engineering & Testing for geotechnical exploration as part of the Hermantown 
Road and Old Midway Road Project 541

BACKGROUND

The City will need a contract for soil borings on Hermantown Road and Old Midway Road as part of the 
development of improvement plans for 2024.  The City has a Master Services Agreement with EPC 
Engineering & Testing  or geo-technical exploration and material testing.  

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

475-431150-319 Project 541

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution
EPC Proposal 

22



Resolution No. 2023-45

RESOLUTION APPROVING AUTHORIZATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR 
GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION SERVICES BY EPC ENGINEERING & TESTING

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown (“City”) obtained a proposal from EPC Engineering & 
Testing (“EPC”) dated February 15, 2023 for geotechnical evaluation services for the Road Improvement 
District No. 541 (Hermantown Road and Old Midway Road) project in Hermantown, Minnesota 
(“Project”); and 

WHEREAS, such proposal (“Proposal”) is attached hereto as Exhibit B; and

WHEREAS, City has a Master Services Agreement dated June 20, 2022 (“Master Services 
Agreement”) with Braun that would cover the services described in the Proposal; and 

WHEREAS, the Master Services Agreement provides for the issuance of an Authorization for 
Professional Services upon acceptance of a Proposal; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has duly considered this matter and believes it to be in the best 
interests of the City to approve an Authorization for Professional Services with “EPC” to provide the 
services described in the Proposal and authorize and direct the Mayor and City Clerk to execute and deliver 
it on behalf of the City of Hermantown.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota as follows:

1. The Proposal attached hereto as Exhibit B is hereby approved. 

2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the 
Authorization for Professional Services substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Councilor                 introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor Nelson and upon a vote 
being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors                                 , aye.

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted April 17, 2023.

23



EXHIBIT A

CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MINNESOTA

AUTHORIZATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

TO:  EPC Engineering & Testing

Pursuant to our Master Services Agreement for Professional Services (“Agreement”) dated June  
20, 2022, you are hereby authorized to proceed with the Professional Services described in the 
Proposal attached hereto.

I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The City of Hermantown (“City”) has requested Consultant perform construction materials testing 
services for the Road Improvement District No. 2024 Road Improvement District No. 541 
(Hermantown Road and Old Midway Road) in Hermantown, Minnesota.

II. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

Consultant has agreed to provide the services described in the Proposal attached hereto. 

A. ADDITIONAL SERVICES

If the need for additional services (“Additional Services”) is determined, and the fee for the 
Additional Services is agreeable and the City authorizes the Additional Services in writing, 
Consultant shall furnish or obtain from others services of the types listed below. These Additional 
Services shall be compensated for on an Hourly Rate basis as defined in the Agreement and such 
compensation shall be over and above any maximum amounts set forth in this Authorization.

A.   _______________________________________________________________________

B.   _______________________________________________________________________

III.PERIOD OF SERVICE

Consultant’s services will be completed within __________ from the date of this Authorization.

24



IV. COMPENSATION

Compensation to Consultant for services provided as described shall be on an hourly rate basis as 
defined in the Proposal, in a not to exceed the amount of $ 27,750.00.

During the course of the Project if this amount is found to be insufficient, Consultant agrees not 
perform services or incur costs which result in billings in excess of such amount until advised that 
additional funds are available and services can continue and City approves the additional services 
and the additional compensation in writing. 

Approved at a _______________ meeting of the _______________ on _______________, 20__.

By _________________________________ Attest_______________________________
       Mayor                                                                               City Clerk

OR if less than $25,000

Approved by _____________________________________ __________________, 20__.
John Mulder

Consultant Acceptance by___________________________ __________________, 20__.
Authorized Consultant Representative 

25



EXHIBIT B

PROJECT PROPOSAL

26



                                                                             
                                                         Geotechnical  Environmental  Materials Engineering
                                                                 539 Garfield Ave.   Phone: 218-727-1239

           Duluth, MN 55802           Web: epcduluth.com
_____________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 1 of 2

February 9, 2023   REVISED February 15, 2023

City of Hermantown
Attn: Mr. John Mulder
c/o: NCE: Mr. Trent Prigge, P.E. / Mr. David Bolf, P.E.

Re: Geotechnical Exploration
Hermantown Road and Old Midway Road

Dear Sirs,

It is our understanding you are requesting a total of 58 soil borings, estimated to be up to 14.5-feet deep 
each. 38 borings are proposed and plotted on a Base-EX E Geotech Map and an additional 20 borings are 
proposed to be targeted at certain locations where poor subgrade conditions are suspected.  Borings are 
proposed to be standard penetration test (SPT) (standard sampling intervals) soil borings. Flyte auger 
borings may also be performed due to frozen and/or difficult soil drilling conditions, if applicable. Borings 
are estimated to be 10-feet each (maximum of 14.5-feet each to avoid MDH abandonment requirements),  
or to substantial auger refusal, whichever occurs first. All borings are proposed to extend a minimum of 5-
feet into firm native (not organic) ground. Limited laboratory testing, consisting of moisture and visual 
classification, will be performed on all samples, and selected composite samples will be tested to estimate 
the roadway sections design parameters (R-value(s)).  A preliminary (email) and final geotechnical 
engineering report would be prepared regarding the soils (and water) encountered and the proposed 
pavement section design(s). Proposed costs for this project are as follows:

Drilling (58 borings, est. 580-feet total, all equipment) $        14,500.00

MDH Borehole Abandonment if > 14.5 feet (est. 0- feet at $5/ft) $ N/A
MDH Permits if > 24.5-feet (0-sites at $150/ea) $ N/A

Traffic Control: Signage $ 750.00

Testing (moisture and visual classification of est. up to 200 samples, organic                                                         
content of 10 and hydrometer gradation and Atterberg limits of 2 each) $          2500.00  

Boring Log Report / Project Management $          3000.00                                    
Geotechnical Engineering Report $          2000.00   

Mobilization (Rigs and crew for up to 10 days) $          5000.00  

ESTIMATED TOTAL $    27,750.00        

Currently scheduling would permit EPC to perform the fieldwork for this project during the month of 
March 2023. Fieldwork is estimated to take up to 10 days. Verbal (email) results could be available within 
two week and a final geotechnical engineering report in about four weeks. 

27



Hermantown Road and Old Midway Road Drilling Proposal Page 2 of 2

The above total is an estimate. The actual total will be billed on a time and materials basis. The above 
total should be adequate for a project of this size and will not be exceeded without the approval of the 
client. 

We would like to thank you for considering EPC for this project. If you have any questions or comments, 
please call us at 218-727-1239.

Sincerely,

EPC Engineering & Testing,

________________________

Gary E. Hage, PE
Principal Engineer
218-341-4536

This proposal is subject to the General Conditions of Service, a copy of which is attached and hereto made 
a part of this proposal. Upon acceptance of this proposal, along with the general conditions and terms of 
service, please sign and return one copy to us, for our records, as our authorization to proceed with this 
project.

Signed__________________________________________________________________

Date____________________________________________________________________

Printed Name____________________________________________________________

Title____________________________________________________________________

Company________________________________________________________________

Address_________________________________________________________________

28



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: January 17, 2023

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: John Mulder, City Administrator

SUBJECT:  Hermantown Road Bridge - Priority

☒ RESOLUTION: 2023-46 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Approve a resolution prioritizing Hermantown Road Bridge (Bridge 7724) for repair, and replacement for 
purposes of acquiring financial assistance for the bridge work.  

BACKGROUND

The City has scheduled to replace the bridge (Bridge 7724) on Hermantown Road over the Rocky Run river 
as part of the 2024 Road Improvement Plan.  The City has asked the State of Minnesota to include this 
project as part of the bridge bonding in 2024. In order to be included, the City should set this bridge project 
as a priority.  

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution

29



Resolution 2023-46

RESOLUTION CREATING A PRIORITIZED BRIDGE REPLACEMENT
LIST FOR THE CITY OF HERMANTOWN

WHEREAS, The City of Hermantown has reviewed the pertinent data on bridges requiring 
replacement, rehabilitation, or removal supplied by local citizenry and local units of government; and, 

WHEREAS, The City of Hermantown has identified those bridges that are high priority and that 
require replacement, rehabilitation, or removal within the next five years.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the following deficient bridge(s) are high priority, 
and the City of Hermantown intends to replace, rehabilitate, or remove these bridges as soon as possible 
when funds are available:

Bridge 7724 – Hermantown Road over Rocky Run

FURTHERMORE, The City of Hermantown does hereby request authorization to replace, 
rehabilitate, or remove such bridges; and

FURTHERMORE, The City of Hermantown does hereby request financial assistance with eligible 
approach grading and engineering costs on city bridges, as provided by law.

Councilor _____ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor _____, and upon a vote 
being taken thereon the following voted in favor thereof:

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted April 17, 2023.

30



Resolution No. 2023-47

RESOLUTION RECEIVING BIDS AND AWARDING CONTRACT FOR
ROAD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 538 (RICHARD AVENUE, LINDGREN ROAD, 

STEVIE DRIVE & A FRONTAGE ROAD & SAM’S WAY) IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,209,180

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown duly advertised for bids for Road Improvement District No. 
538 (Richard Avenue, Lindgren Road, Stevie Drive & A Frontage Road & Sam’s Way) (“Project”) within 
the City of Hermantown; and

WHEREAS, the City will finance the Project from road improvement funds; and

WHEREAS, bids on such Project were publicly opened and tabulated by the Consulting Engineer 
and City Clerk on March 30, 2023; and

WHEREAS, a transcript of such bids is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the Consulting Engineer reviewed the bid of the lowest bidder to confirm its 
accuracy; and

WHEREAS, the Consulting Engineer reviewed the bid of the lowest bidder and found it to be 
technically responsive to the specifications and also investigated the experience, past record of 
performance and capacity of the low bidder to perform the work contracted to be performed within the 
stated time period; and

WHEREAS, on the basis of such review, the Consulting Engineer has recommended that the 
lowest bidder, Ulland Brothers, Inc. (“Contractor”) be awarded the contract for Road Improvement 
District No. 534 (Ugstad & Arrowhead Roads) (“Project”); and 

WHEREAS, after fully considering this matter, the City Council believes that it is in the best 
interests of the City of Hermantown to award the contract for such improvement to Contractor.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota, as follows:

1. Contractor is hereby found, determined and declared to be the lowest responsible bidder 
for Road Improvement District No. 538 (Richard Avenue, Lindgren Road, Stevie Drive & A Frontage 
Road & Sam’s Way)

2. The bid of Contractor is in the amount of $2,209,180.00 for Road Improvement District 
No. 538 (Richard Avenue, Lindgren Road, Stevie Drive & A Frontage Road & Sam’s Way) for such bid 
option in accordance with the plans and specifications and advertisements for bids shall be and hereby is 
accepted.

3. The Consulting Engineer is hereby directed to prepare a contract between the City of 
Hermantown and Contractor as soon as possible and submit it to Contractor for execution by it.

4. Upon execution of such contract by Contractor and its submission of a performance bond, 
payment bond and certificate of insurance acceptable to the City Attorney, Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized and directed to execute such contract for and on behalf of the City of Hermantown.

31



5. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to return forthwith to all bidders, the 
deposits (bid bonds) made with their bids, except that deposit (bid bond) of the successful bidder and the 
next lowest bidder shall not be returned until a contract has been executed.

6. The City reasonably expects to finance the Project from an issue of tax-exempt bonds. In 
advance of issuance of the bonds, it will be necessary for the City to temporarily finance certain costs of 
the Project by using either working capital or cash reserves, which are needed for other purposes. The 
City reasonably expects to reimburse itself from the proceeds of the bonds within eighteen (18) months 
after the date the Project is paid from such working capital or cash reserves. 

Councilor                   introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor                     and, upon 
a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors                                              , aye.

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted April 17, 2023.

32



EXHIBIT A

33



 

102 S. 21st Avenue West, Suite One Duluth, Minnesota 55806, voice (218) 727-5995, www.nce-engineers.com 

 

 

Northland 
Consulting Engineers L.L.P. 

 Structural, Civil and Forensic Engineering Services 

Hermantown City Council 

David Bolf – City Engineer   

April 17, 2023 

 

 

Bid Approval for Richard Ave & Lindgren Rd 

 

The Richard Ave & Lindgren Rd project has been set for approval of $750,000 of state-
aid funding to be used prior to 2024. This project was determined as in need of 
development within the City of Hermantown’s commercial district & as a connecting route 
between significant roadway infrastructure. The City of Hermantown Engineering Staff 
has put together a MnDOT approved plan set & has received bids as of 3/30/23. 
 
The Engineering Department along with the City Staff recommend the council to accept 
the competitive low bid of $2,209,180.00 by Ulland Bros.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
David Bolf, P.E. 

 

 

Attachments:  
 

• Bid Form 
• Bid Abstract 
• Bid Package - Ulland Bros, Inc. 

34

chase
Snapshot



Date:

Time:

NCE Project No. 21-8006

B
id

 B
o

n
d

 

P
re

se
n

t

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
r

N
o

n
- 

C
o

ll
u

si
o

n
 

A
ff

a
d

a
v

it

Bid Amount

1 X X X
$2,227,000.00

2 X X X
$2,496,800.90

3 X X X
$2,227,886.14

4 X X X
$2,209,180.00

5 X X X
$2,399,000.00

6 X X X
$2,255,503.00

$1,855,000.00Engineer's Estimate

3/30/2023

Richard Ave & Lindgren Rd Reconstruction

Northland Constructors of Duluth, Inc.

Casper Construction, Inc.

Utility Systems of America

KGM Contractors, Inc.

Bidder

Northern Interstate Construction, Inc.

Ulland Bros, Inc.

10:00 AM

SAP 202-080-003

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: April 17, 2023

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: John Mulder, City Administrator

SUBJECT:  Material Testing – Hermantown Marketplace Road Project

☒ RESOLUTION: 2023-48 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Approve contract with EPC Engineering & Testing for Material Testing as part of the Hermantown 
Marketplace Road Project

BACKGROUND

The City will need a contract for material testing for the Hermantown Marketplace Road Project.  The City 
has a Master Services Agreement with EPC Engineering & Testing  for geo-technical and material testing.  

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

402-431150-319 Project 538

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution
EPC Proposal 

51



Resolution No. 2023-48

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING MAYOR AND
CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER AN AGREEMENT FOR MATERIALS TESTING 
SERVICES FOR ROAD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 538 (RICHARD AVENUE, 
LINDGREN ROAD, STEVIE DRIVE & A FRONTAGE ROAD & SAM’S WAY) 

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown (“City”) desires to obtain a Material Testing Services for 
Street Improvement District No. 538 (Richard Avenue, Lindgren Road, Stevie Drive & A Frontage Road 
& Sam’s Way); and

WHEREAS, City and EPC Engineering & Testing desire to enter into an Agreement for 
Professional Services for Material Testing Services for Road Improvement District No. 538 
(“Agreement”) as shown on Exhibit A attached hereto in which EPC Engineering & Testing provides 
Material Testing Services to the City not to exceed $25,662.00 pursuant to the terms of the Agreement; 
and

WHEREAS, the City Council believes that it is in the best interests of the City of Hermantown to 
approve the Agreement of and authorize and direct the Mayor and City Clerk to execute and deliver it on 
behalf of the City of Hermantown.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota as follows:

1. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver to EPC 
Engineering & Testing the Agreement for Material testing for Road Improvement 538 
(Richard Avenue, Lindgren Road, Stevie Drive & A Frontage Road & Sam’s Way) 
substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A.

1. The source of payment for the geotechnical services will be City Fund No. 402-431150-
319 Project 538

Councilor             introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor               , and upon a 
vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors                                 , aye.

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted on April 17, 2023.

52



EXHIBIT A

53



                                                                              

                                                         Geotechnical • Environmental • Materials Engineering 
                                                                 539 Garfield Ave.    Phone: 218-727-1239   

               Duluth, MN 55802           Web: epcduluth.com 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

  Page 1 of 3 
 

 

March 23, 2023 

 

City of Hermantown 
Public Works Department 
4971 Lightening Drive 
Hermantown, MN 55811 
 
Attn:  Mr. John Mulder 

c/o: NCE: Mr. Trent Prigge, P.E. / Mr. David Bolf, P.E.  
  
Re: Construction Materials Testing 

 Richard Ave & Lindgren Road Reconstruction 
 SAP 202-080-003 
 Hermantown, MN 
 
Dear Mr. Mulder, 

 

 

EPC Engineering & Testing (EPC) is pleased to respond to the above referenced Request for Proposal 

(RFP). Following is a summarized list of prices estimated for the testing of the proposed project 

referenced above. The quantities were estimated from plans and specifications supplied by yourself, and 

our experience with construction materials testing. The contractor’s schedule could change the time 

required to complete a task.  However, the unit rates presented will remain the same until the project is 

completed. The client is responsible to provide adequate notification for testing to be performed. We 

trust you will find the following in order. 

 

 

Inspection & Testing of Soils: 

 

Sampling Soils & Misc. Labor, if Reqd.(est. 10 hours @ $ 100 per hour)  $          1000.00 

 

Gradations 11 @ $ 138 Each (Cl 7B @ $ 234 each)    $          1518.00 

 

Proctors:  4 Modified/Standard @ $ 185 each     $ 740.00 

 

DCP Testing: Est. 6 @ $ 158 each      $ 948.00 

 

Nuclear Density Tests (includes exterior flatwork/parking/drive areas):  

70 @ $ 37 each; est. 4 per hour       $         2590.00 

 

       Subtotal  $        6,796.00 

 

 54



 
 

                                                                     Construction Materials Testing / Richard & Lundgren     Page 2 of 3 
 

Inspection & Testing of Concrete: 

 

Plant (batch ticket) Inspection & Misc. Labor, if Reqd. (15 hours @ $100 per hour)$        1500.00 

 

Plant I Aggregate Gradation Testing (15 Coarse Agg, 15 Fine Agg @ $ 84 each) $          2520.00 

 

15 Tests/Concrete Pours (including exterior flatwork/curb and gutter/paving); 

including slump, air, temp, 4 cylinders, & 1.5 hours labor @ $ 190 per pour $          2850.00 

 

60 Compressive Strength Tests @ $ 31 each     $          1860.00   

 

Concrete Cyl. Pick-up Charge (if not on-site for other work);  $ 56 each, est. 1 $   56.00 

 

       Subtotal  $        8,786.00 

 

 

Bituminous Pavement Testing: 

 

Bituminous Plant Monitor (Est. 4 hours @ $ 100 per hour)   $ 400.00                

AND 

Labor to Obtain Samples & Misc. Labor, if Reqd. (split w/contractor): 

Est. 12 hours @ $ 100 per hour       $          1200.00 

 

Gyratory Analysis; including air voids and Extraction/Gradation                                                                                             

Est. 8 @ $ 300 each                                                                                                             $          2400.00                                                         

(performed by and billed directly from MN/DOT to the City)              

 

Core Density (est. 8 at $ 51 each)      $ 408.00 

 

        Subtotal $         4,408.00 

 

 

Mobilization: 

 

Est. 77 Trips @ $ 56 each including vehicle and mileage    $         4312.00 

 

        Subtotal $        4,312.00    

 

 

Reporting: 

 

Reporting and Project Management; including      

(8 hours Tech @ $ 100, 4 hours Engineer @ $ 130)    $       1320.00 

 

        Subtotal $      1,320.00   

 55



 
 

                                                                     Construction Materials Testing / Richard & Lundgren     Page 3 of 3 
 

  CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TOTAL $                 25,622.00     
 

 

The above total is an estimate. The actual total will be billed on a time and materials basis. The above 

total should be adequate for a project of this size and will not be exceeded without the approval of the 

client. Generally speaking, construction materials testing will usually amount to one-half to one percent 

for normal building construction and one to two percent for normal roadway construction. 

 

The above rates (and the attached testing rates) are based on work being performed up to an 8-hour 

period from 7:00AM to 5:00PM, Monday through Friday. Over 8-hours and/or outside of this time 

period and all of Saturday would be charged at the applicable rate times 1.25. Sundays and holidays 

would be 1.5 times the rate. 

 

Unless otherwise directed we request that the concrete supplier receive concrete test reports (from 

EPC), as they are required to provide the results for other projects with the same mix design(s). 

 

We would like to thank you for considering EPC for this project. If you have any questions or comments 

please call us at (218) 727-1239. 

 

Sincerely, 

EPC Engineering & Testing,          

 

 

________________________     

 

Chad Lowney       

Sr. Estimator           

(218) 341-9142(C)           

      

This proposal is subject to the General Conditions of Service, a copy of which is attached and hereto 

made a part of this proposal. Upon acceptance of this proposal, along with the general conditions and 

terms of service, please sign and return one copy to us, for our records, as our authorization to proceed 

with this project. 

 

Signed__________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Printed Name____________________________________________________________ 

 

Title____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Company________________________________________________________________ 

 

Address_________________________________________________________________ 

56



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: April 17, 2023

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: John Mulder, City Administrator

SUBJECT:  Request for Advance Funding Municipal State Aid (MSA)

☒ RESOLUTION: 2023-49 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Approve a resolution requesting and advance of the City’s Municipal State Aid Account for the Ugstad 
Road Project

BACKGROUND

The City is using a mix of local, state aid, and federal road funding to fund the improvements on Ugstad 
Road in 2023.  The City receives an allocation of Municipal State Aid (MSA) each year and is allowed to 
request advanced funding for some projects.  In effect, we would use the future year MSA allocation early 
in order to fund projects now.  

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution

57



Resolution No. 2023-49

RESOLUTION REQUESTING ADVANCE FUNDING FOR THE CITY OF 
HERMANTOWN FROM MUNICIPAL STATE AID FUNDS FOR

S.A. P. 202-101-014 AND S.A.P. 202-104-012 IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,480,000.00 

WHEREAS, the Municipality of Hermantown is planning to construct SP 202-101-014 (associated 
SP 202-104-012) in the year 2023, which has been programmed by the ATP in the STIP for advanced 
construction payback in the year 2024, and

WHEREAS, The City of Hermantown is prepared to proceed with the construction of said project 
through the use of an advance from the Municipal State Aid Street Fund to supplement the available funds 
in their State Aid Construction Account, and

WHEREAS, repayment of the funds so advanced will be made from Federal funds no later than 
the year in which the ATP has programmed the project. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hermantown that the 
Commissioner of Transportation be and is hereby requested to approve this advance for financing SP 202-
101-014 (associated SP 202-104-012) of the Municipality of Hermantown in an amount up to $1,480,000.00 
in accordance with Minnesota Rules 8820.1500, Subp. 10b, and to authorize repayments from their state 
aid account or from local funds within a requested and approved repayment schedule should said project 
fail to receive Federal funds for any reason.

Councilor _____ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor _____, and upon a vote 
being taken thereon the following voted in favor thereof:

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted April 17, 2023.

58



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: April 17, 2023

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Paul Senst, Public Works Director

SUBJECT:  2nd City water Connection

☒ RESOLUTION: 2023-50 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Approve 2nd City water connection to City of Duluth 

BACKGROUND

As part of our information from the 2022 Water System analysis we identified that the City of Hermantown 
would be best served if we had a 2nd connection to the City of Duluth’s water system. While consulting 
with SEH and the City of Duluth on where this location may be it was determined to be at the intersection 
of Haines and Anderson Roads. Haines Road will be reconstructed in the 2023 Construction Season. 
Because of this construction work taking place in 2023, the City of Hermantown is best to get the piping 
crossing Haines Road in place during this project timing in 2023. 

We solicited Quotes from 4 Contractors.

We recommend that KTM Paving be awarded the installation of pipe across Haines Road for the Lump 
Sum Cost of $42,400.00

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

Sales Tax
240-433500-530

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution
Recommendation letter 
Plan Set 

59



Resolution No. 2023-50

RESOLUTION RECEIVING BIDS AND AWARDING CONTRACT FOR A SECOND WATER 
CONNECTION TO THE CITY OF DULUTH IN THE AMOUNT OF $42,400

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown solicited quotes for a second water connection to the City 
of Duluth at the Anderson Road intersection (“Project”) within the City of Hermantown; and

WHEREAS, the City received four quotes for the project on April 11, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer reviewed the quote of the lowest bidder to confirm its accuracy; 
and

WHEREAS, on the basis of such review, the Consulting Engineer has recommended that the 
lowest bidder, KTM Paving, Inc., (“Contractor”) be awarded the contract for Street Road Improvement 
District No. 543 (Lindahl Road Bridge Removal) (“Project”); and 

WHEREAS, after fully considering this matter, the City Council believes that it is in the best 
interests of the City of Hermantown to award the contract for such improvement to Contractor.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota, as follows:

1. “Contractor” is hereby found, determined and declared to be the lowest responsible 
bidder for the “Project.”.  

2. The quote of the “Contractor” is in the amount of $42,400 for the “Project” hereby is 
accepted.

Councilor                introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor               and, upon a 
vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors                   , aye.

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted April 17, 2023.

60



 

102 S. 21st Avenue West, Suite One Duluth, Minnesota 55806, voice (218) 727-5995, www.nce-engineers.com 

 

Northland 
Consulting Engineers L.L.P. 

 
Structural, Civil and Forensic Engineering Services 

John Mulder 

City Administrator 

City of Hermantown 

5105 Maple Grove Road 

Hermantown, MN 55811 

 

Re: Recommendation of Award – Haines Road Watermain Extension 

 

Dear John, 

 

 

This letter is regarding the requests for quotes that were submitted for the construction of a water main 

extension for a future redundant water feed near the intersection of Haines and Anderson Roads. 

 

We have reviewed all the bids that were received on April 11, 2023. KTM Paving had the lowest submitted 

construction bid of $42,400.00.  We recommend awarding the contract for the Haines Road Watermain 

Extension to KTM Paving for the above Lump Sum. 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

David Bolf, P.E. 

Hermantown City Engineer 

Northland Consulting Engineers 

102 South 21st Avenue West, Suite 1 

Duluth, MN 55806 

 

c:  Paul Senst, COH Public Works Director 

 

Attachments: 

Bid Abstract 

KTM Paving Bid 

Northland Constructors of Duluth Bid 

Ulland Brothers Bid 

Veit USA Bid 

61



Date:

Time:

NCE Project No. 23-8003

B
id

 B
o

n
d

 

P
re

se
n

t

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
r

N
o

n
- 

C
o

ll
u

si
o

n
 

A
ff

a
d

a
v

it

Bid Amount

1 NA NA NA $83,000.00

2 NA NA NA $49,305.00

3 NA NA NA $42,400.00

4 NA NA NA $62,500.00

5

6

NAEngineer's Estimate

4/11/2023

Haines and Anderson Road Watermain Extension

Veit USA

Northland Constructors of Duluth, Inc.

KTM Paving

Bidder

Ulland Bros, Inc.

10:00 AM

62



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
Attn: David Bolf  4/10/23  
Re: City of Hermantown/City of Duluth Haines Road Water Connection 
 
Thank you for receiving our proposal for the water work at intersection if Haines & Anderson 
Road in Hermantown, MN. Price for the work is based off of plans and specs by Northland 
Consulting Engineers dated 3/22/23. Our price for the work is $42,400.00 and includes the 
following: 
 
Mobilization 
Erosion Control 
Traffic Control 
 
Site Removals – Saw Cutting/Curbs/Walks/Asphalt 
 
Install 8” Water & Associated Valves/Tap and Saddle by COH 
Geotextile Fabric 
24” Select Mod 7% 
6” / 8” Class 5 Bases 
7” Bit Pavement, B Oil – 3 Lifts w/ Tack 
Line Striping 
 
Concrete Restoration/Collar 
Topsoil/Seed/Erosion Mat 
 
*we CANNOT warranty our pavement after October 15th* 
*we are a union contractor* 
*this document shall become an integral part of the contract* 
 
 
Exclusions: bonds, testing, rock hammering or excavation.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. We thank you for the opportunity and look 
forward to hearing from you. 
 
Sincerely, 
KTM Paving, Inc. 
 
Alaina Dodaro 

____________________________________________ 
Alaina Dodaro – Vice President   
 

 
KTM Paving, Inc. (Contractor) has devoted time, money and resources toward preparing this bid in exchange for 
Customer’s express agreement that the parties will have a binding contract consistent with the terms of this bid 

proposal and Customer unconditionally and irrevocably accepts this bid proposal if it (A) in any way uses or relies on 
the bid proposal or information therein to prepare “Customer’s bid” for the project at issue and the Customer is 
awarded a contract for the work; or (B) divulges the bid or any information therein to others competing with the 

Contractor for the work. 

63



 
 

 

Date:    April 11, 2023 

 

Proposal to:   Northland Engineers 

  102 S 21st Ave West Suite 1 

  Duluth, MN 55806 

   

Attn:  David Bolf 

 

RE:    Haines and Arrowhead Waterline Extension 

 

David, 

 

Northland Constructors proposes to complete waterline extension as shown in the project plans dated 

3/22/23 for the lump sum price of $49,305. This amount includes: 

- Mob/demob 

- Traffic control 

- Remove/replace bituminous, curb and gutter, sidewalk  

 

The following is not included in pricing: 

- Wet tap and valve at existing main(by City of Hermantown) 

- Mr Manhole concrete around new valve. 

- Rock excavation 

- Contaminated soils 

 

Thank you for the opportunity. Please call if there are any questions, (218) 625-2286. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Lance Lindahl 

Northland Constructors of Duluth, LLC 

  

 

 

64



To: Contact:CITY OF HERMANTOWN

Haines Road Waterline ExtensionProject Name: Bid Number:

Fax:HERMANTOWN, MN 55811  USA

Address: 5131 MAPLE GROVE RD Phone: 729-6331

Project Location: Bid Date: 4/11/2023

Total PriceUnit PriceUnitItem DescriptionLine # Estimated Quantity

1.00 LS $9,003.50 $9,003.50Mobilization
1.00 LS $4,000.00 $4,000.00Traffic Control

100.00 LF $4.00 $400.00Saw Bituminous
10.00 LF $10.00 $100.00Sawing Concrete

71.00 SY $12.00 $852.00Remove Bituminous Pavement
20.00 LF $9.50 $190.00Remove Concrete Curb
80.00 SF $2.50 $200.00Remove Concrete Walk
80.00 CY $27.00 $2,160.00Common Excavation
60.00 CY $56.00 $3,360.00Select Granular Borrow 7% (CV)

20.00 CY $82.00 $1,640.00Class 5 Base (CV)
1.00 LS $10,875.00 $10,875.00Bituminous Paving - Roadwork

71.00 SY $4.50 $319.50Geofab Type 5
80.00 SF $18.00 $1,440.006" Concrete Walk
20.00 LF $100.00 $2,000.00B624 Concrete C&G
1.00 EACH $2,750.00 $2,750.00Connect To Existing Watermain

45.00 LF $117.00 $5,265.008 Inch HDPE Water Main
1.00 EACH $4,100.00 $4,100.008" GV/BOX
2.00 EACH $220.00 $440.00Inlet Protection

20.00 SY $10.50 $210.00Turf Establishment

Total Bid Price: $49,305.00

ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and 
are hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

CONFIRMED:

Northland Constructors Of Duluth, Inc.

Authorized Signature:

Estimator: Lance Lindahl

(218) 625-2286   
lance.lindahl@northlandconstructors.us

4/11/2023 8:35:38 AM Page 1 of 1

65



66



 

Veit  & Company,  Inc . Andy Dammer,  Project  Manager 1100 W.  Gary  S t ,  M: (218)  341.1843 ADammer@VeitUSA.comDuluth ,  MN 55808

HAINES/ANDERSON WATERLINE EXTENSION

Civil Proposal   

Location: Hermantown, MN
Date: April 11, 2023                       
Proposal:
Lump Sum Proposal LS $83,000

Includes
 Work detailed on plans and email dated 3/22/2023

Excludes
 Any work not detailed
 Rock or Boulder Excavation
 Contaminated Soils
 Winter Conditions/Spring Road Restrictions

BOND: Add 1% to above quoted total for bond

NOTES:  Pricing valid for 30 days

Respectfully,

Andy Dammer
                      

67



GSOC

DEFINITIONS

DESCRIPTION EXISTINGPROPOSED
LEGEND GOVERNING SPECIFICATIONS

UTILITY DETAIL LEVEL

WARNING:

BASIS OF BEARING/CONTROL

HAINES ROAD
CITY OF DULUTH WATER CONNECTION

INTERS. OF ANDERSON AND HAINES

N

S

W E

PROJECT LOCATION

Co
ns

ult
ing

 E
ng

ine
er

s L
.L

.P
.

N
o
rt
h
la
n
d

1

H
AI

N
ES

 R
O

AD
IN

TE
R

S.
 O

F 
AN

D
ER

SO
N

 A
N

D
 H

AI
N

ES
CI

TY
 O

F 
DU

LU
TH

 W
AT

ER
 C

ON
NE

CT
IO

N

TITLE 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

        

03-22-23
68



Co
ns

ult
ing

 E
ng

ine
er

s L
.L

.P
.

N
o
rt
h
la
n
d

2

H
AI

N
ES

 R
O

AD
IN

TE
R

S.
 O

F 
AN

D
ER

SO
N

 A
N

D
 H

AI
N

ES
CI

TY
 O

F 
DU

LU
TH

 W
AT

ER
 C

ON
NE

CT
IO

N

GENERAL
NOTES

GENERAL CIVIL NOTES

        

69



Co
ns

ult
ing

 E
ng

ine
er

s L
.L

.P
.

N
o
rt
h
la
n
d

3

H
AI

N
ES

 R
O

AD
IN

TE
R

S.
 O

F 
AN

D
ER

SO
N

 A
N

D
 H

AI
N

ES
CI

TY
 O

F 
DU

LU
TH

 W
AT

ER
 C

ON
NE

CT
IO

N

DETAILS

STANDARD PLATES

SIDEWALK RESTORATIONHAINES ROAD RESTORATION

        

70



Co
ns

ult
ing

 E
ng

ine
er

s L
.L

.P
.

N
o
rt
h
la
n
d

4

H
AI

N
ES

 R
O

AD
IN

TE
R

S.
 O

F 
AN

D
ER

SO
N

 A
N

D
 H

AI
N

ES
CI

TY
 O

F 
DU

LU
TH

 W
AT

ER
 C

ON
NE

CT
IO

N

REMOVALS
PLAN

REMOVALS LEGEND

N

S

W E

ANDERSON ROAD ANDERSON ROAD

H
A

IN
E

S
 R

O
A

D
H

A
IN

E
S

 R
O

A
D

HAINES ROAD IN-PLACE SECTION

DETAIL FOR REFERENCE ONLY

        

71



Co
ns

ult
ing

 E
ng

ine
er

s L
.L

.P
.

N
o
rt
h
la
n
d

5

H
AI

N
ES

 R
O

AD
IN

TE
R

S.
 O

F 
AN

D
ER

SO
N

 A
N

D
 H

AI
N

ES
CI

TY
 O

F 
DU

LU
TH

 W
AT

ER
 C

ON
NE

CT
IO

N

SITE PLAN

N

S

W E

SITE PLAN LEGEND

ANDERSON ROAD ANDERSON ROAD

H
A

IN
E

S
 R

O
A

D
H

A
IN

E
S

 R
O

A
D

PROFILE A

        

72



Co
ns

ult
ing

 E
ng

ine
er

s L
.L

.P
.

N
o
rt
h
la
n
d

6

H
AI

N
ES

 R
O

AD
IN

TE
R

S.
 O

F 
AN

D
ER

SO
N

 A
N

D
 H

AI
N

ES
CI

TY
 O

F 
DU

LU
TH

 W
AT

ER
 C

ON
NE

CT
IO

N

EROSION
CONTROL

PLAN

LEGEND & ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

N

S

W E

        

73



Co
ns

ult
ing

 E
ng

ine
er

s L
.L

.P
.

N
o
rt
h
la
n
d

7

H
AI

N
ES

 R
O

AD
IN

TE
R

S.
 O

F 
AN

D
ER

SO
N

 A
N

D
 H

AI
N

ES
CI

TY
 O

F 
DU

LU
TH

 W
AT

ER
 C

ON
NE

CT
IO

N

EROSION
CONTROL

NOTES

        

74



Co
ns

ult
ing

 E
ng

ine
er

s L
.L

.P
.

N
o
rt
h
la
n
d

8

H
AI

N
ES

 R
O

AD
IN

TE
R

S.
 O

F 
AN

D
ER

SO
N

 A
N

D
 H

AI
N

ES
CI

TY
 O

F 
DU

LU
TH

 W
AT

ER
 C

ON
NE

CT
IO

N

TRAFFIC
CONTROL

LEGEND

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL DISTANCE

HAINES
ROAD

DETOUR
SOUTHHA

IN
ES

RO
AD

DE
TO

UR
SO

UT
H

HA
IN

ES
RO

AD

DE
TO

UR
SO

UT
H

HAINES
ROAD

SOUTH END
DETOUR

HAINES
ROAD

DETOUR
SOUTH

HAINES
ROAD

DETOUR
SOUTH

HAINES
ROAD

DETOUR
NORTH

HA
IN

ES
RO

AD

DE
TO

UR
NO

RT
H

HAINES
ROAD

DETOUR
NORTH

HA
IN

ES
RO

AD

DE
TO

UR
NO

RT
H

HAINES
ROAD

DETOUR
NORTH

HAINES
RO

AD

NO
RTH

END
DETO

UR DETOUR

1200 FEET

DETOUR

5000 FEET

HAINES
ROAD

DETOUR
SOUTH

HA
IN

ES
RO

AD

DE
TO

UR
SO

UT
H

HAINES
ROAD

DETOUR
NORTH

HAINES
ROAD

DETOUR
SOUTH

HA
IN

ES
RO

AD

DE
TO

UR
SO

UT
H

HA
IN

ES
RO

ADDE
TO

UR
NO

RT
H

HA
IN

ES
RO

AD

DE
TO

UR
NO

RT
H

HAINES
ROAD

DETOUR
NORTH

RO
AD

CL
O

SE
D

AH
EA

D

RO
AD

CLO
SED

AHEAD

SOUTHHAINES
ROADCLOSED

CLOSED
AT
FOLLOW DETOUR

ANDERSON
ROAD

NORTH HAINES
ROAD CLOSED

CLOSED
AT
FOLLOW DETOUR

ANDERSON
ROAD

RO
AD

W
O

RK
AH

EA
D

RO
AD

W
O

RK
AHEAD

HA
IN

ES
RO

AD

HAINES
RO

AD

NO
RT

H
HA

IN
ES

RO
AD

CL
OS

ED

CL
OS

ED
AT

FO
LL

OW
 D

ET
OU

R

AN
DE

RS
ON

RO
AD

        

75



Co
ns

ult
ing

 E
ng

ine
er

s L
.L

.P
.

N
o
rt
h
la
n
d

9

H
AI

N
ES

 R
O

AD
IN

TE
R

S.
 O

F 
AN

D
ER

SO
N

 A
N

D
 H

AI
N

ES
CI

TY
 O

F 
DU

LU
TH

 W
AT

ER
 C

ON
NE

CT
IO

N

TRAFFIC
CONTROL

TRAFFIC CONTROL GENERAL NOTES:

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

END
DETOUR

DETOUR

HAINES
ROAD

1500
FEET

DETOUR

NORTH

SOUTH

DETOUR

ROAD
WORK
AHEAD

ROAD
CLOSED
AHEAD

        

76



Working together to serve and build our community.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: April 17, 2023

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director

SUBJECT:  Acceptance of Twins Fields for Kids Grant 

☒ RESOLUTION: 2023-51 ☐ ORDINANCE: ☐ OTHER:

REQUESTED ACTION

Acceptance of a $10,000 grant from the Twins Fields for Kids – Ball Field Renovation Grant for funding 
towards Fichtner Park Improvements.

BACKGROUND

The Hermantown City Council adopted a resolution approving a grant funding request for a Twins Fields 
for Kids program on February 6, 2023.  The program which is available through the Minnesota Twins 
Community Fund provides grants up to $15,000 for renovation of baseball and/or softball fields used 
primarily for youth. The City submitted the grant request to the Twins Fields for Kids and was notified of 
the award of $10,000 in late March 2023.

The grant requires matching funds by the City.  Staff has discussed that the matching funds be the City’s 
proposed Fichtner Park project which has an approved Initiative amount of $3.9 million dollars.  The grant 
funds obtained through this grant will be used specifically towards improvements of the baseball field(s).  

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)

Community Recreation Initiative for grant match

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution 
Grant Agreement

77



Resolution No. 2023 - 51

RESOLUTION APPROVING A GRANT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
HERMANTOWN AND THE TWINS COMMUNITY FUND AND AUTHORIZING AND 
DIRECTING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER SUCH 

GRANT AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF HERMANTOWN

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown (“City”) desires to provide baseball and softball field 
improvements at Fichtner Park; and

WHEREAS, to further the interests of the City and its residents, the City has applied to the 
Twins Community Fund for a grant (“Grant”) to assist with these field improvements; and

WHEREAS, a form of a Grant Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit A which outlines 
the terms and provisions acceptable to the Twins Community Fund and City for the utilization of 
such Grant; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Grant Agreement and believes that it is in 
the best interests of the City of Hermantown to approve the Grant Agreement substantially in the 
form of the one attached hereto and authorize and direct the Mayor and City Clerk to execute and 
deliver the Grant Agreement on behalf of the City of Hermantown.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota as follows:

1. The Grant Agreement substantially in the form of the one attached hereto as 
Exhibit A between the Twins Community Fund and the City of Hermantown is hereby approved.

2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver 
the Grant Agreement substantially in the form attached hereto on behalf of the City.

Councilor ______________ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor 
______________ and, upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Councilors, ______________________, Mayor Boucher, aye. 

and the following voted in opposition thereto:

None

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted on April 17, 2023.

78



EXHIBIT A

79



80



81


	Agenda
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. ROLL CALL
	4. ANNOUNCEMENTS
	5. PUBLIC HEARING
	A. Public Hearing:  Road Improvement District No. 541 (Hermantown Road and Old Midway Road)
	B. 2023-43 Resolution Ordering Improvement And Directing Preparation Of Final Plans And Specifications For 2024 Road Improvement District No. 541 (Hermantown Road And Old Midway Road)

(motion, roll call)
	2023-04-17 Memo.Order Improvments Htown Road
	2023-43 Ordering Improvment & Prep of Plans - Hermantown Rd


	6. COMMUNICATIONS
	A. Correspondence 23-46 through 23-56 placed on file
	1.Correspondence Cover Sheet
	2.Correspondence Log

	B. 23-50     
From:  Theresa Sunde, Mediacom
To:       John Mulder, City Administrator
Re:      Expansion of Broadband Services
	Correspondence 23-50


	7. PRESENTATIONS
	8. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
	9. MOTIONS
	10. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Minutes - Approval or correction of April 3, 2023 City Council Continuation Minutes
	2023-04-03 Minutes

	B. Accounts Payable - Approve general city warrants from April 1, 2023 through April 15, 2023 in the amount of $437,305.90
	2023-04-15 City Council Report
	2023-04-15 Check Run


	11. ORDINANCES
	12. RESOLUTIONS
	A. 2023-44 Resolution Authorizing And Directing Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver An Agreement For Engineering Services With A Total Not To Exceed Contract Amount Of $339,140 For 2024 Road Improvement District No. 541 (Hermantown Road And Old Midway Road) With Northland Consulting Engineers

(motion, roll call)
	2023-04-17 Memo.NCE Engineering Htown Road
	Proposal - Engineering Hermantown Road
	2023-44 Engineering Agreement - Htown Road 2024 RIP

	B. 2023-45 Resolution Approving Authorization For Professional Services For Geotechnical Evaluation Services By EPC Engineering & Testing

(motion, roll call)
	2023-04-17 Memo.EPC Contract Htown Road
	2023-45 EPC Htown Road - Geo Tech Agmt
	Proposal EPC Geotech work Hermantown Rd Old Midway

	C. 2023-46 Resolution Creating A Prioritized Bridge Replacement List For The City Of Hermantown

(motion, roll call)
	2023-04-17 Memo.Htown Bridge Priority
	2023-46 Hermantown Rd Bridge Priority

	D. 2023-47 Resolution Receiving Bids And Awarding Contract For Road Improvement District No. 538 (Richard Avenue, Lindgren Road, Stevie Drive & A Frontage Road & Sam’s Way) In The Amount Of $2,209,180

(motion, roll call)
	2023-47 Award  Bids - Richard Lindgren
	Recommendation - Award Marketplace Roads

	E. 2023-48 Resolution Authorizing And Directing Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver An Agreement For Materials Testing Services For Road Improvement District No. 538 (Richard Avenue, Lindgren Road, Stevie Drive & A Frontage Road & Sam’s Way)

(motion, roll call)
	2023-04-17 Memo.EPC Marketplace testing
	2023-48 Material Testing - EPC Marketplace Roads
	Proposal EPC Richard Lindgren Materials Testing (002)

	F. 2023-49 Resolution Requesting Advance Funding For The City Of Hermantown From Municipal State Aid Funds For S.A. P. 202-101-014 And S.A.P. 202-104-012 In The Amount Of $1,480,000.00

(motion, roll call)
	2023-04-17 Memo.MSA Advance
	2023-49 Advance Funding - MSA Ugstad Road

	G. 2023-50 Resolution Receiving Bids And Awarding Contract For A Second Water Connection To The City Of Duluth In The Amount Of $42,400

(motion, roll call)
	2023-04-17 Memo. 2nd Water Connection
	2023-50 Award Contract -2nd Water Connection
	Recommendation - Award Haines Road Water Crossing 2023-04-11
	Haines and Anderson Water Plan set

	H. 2023-51 Resolution Approving A Grant Agreement Between The City Of Hermantown And The Twins Community Fund And Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And Deliver Such Grant Agreement

(motion, roll call)
	2023-04-17 Memo.Acceptance of Twins Fields for Kids Grant
	2023-51 Grant Agreement Fields for Kids


	13. CLOSED SESSION
	A. Motion to close the meeting of the Hermantown City Council pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § Section 13D.05 Subd. 3 (b) to consider confidential information under the attorney-client privilege in regard to the City of Hermantown’s settlement negotiations of a worker’s compensation claim. Following this closed session, the Hermantown City Council will re-convene in an open session.

	14. RECESS



